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County of Alameda, Social Services Agency – Area Agency on Aging 

RFP No. SS-2014, Addendum No. 1


COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1 

to

RFP No. SCSEP-2014

for

Senior Community Service Employment Program
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on February 3, 2014

	This County of Alameda, Social Services Agency – Area Agency on Aging, RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.
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Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

Page 5 of the RFP, Section B. BACKGROUND, has been revised as follows:
AGENCY GOALS:  The AAA has three stated goals in its Area Plan for 2012-20146:  

· To develop and support a comprehensive and coordinated system of home and community-based care

· To be a catalyst in providing an arena to focus on health and wellness issues for elders

· To promote consumer and community participation and responsibility in the planning, delivery, and evaluation of services

Page 6 of the RFP, Section C. SCOPE, has been revised as follows:


GENERAL INFORMATION

The contract period for service delivery will be July 1, 2014 through June 30, 20198.  All contracts awarded under the Request for Proposals (RFP) for the first year (July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015) are subject to renewal for three additional one-year periods based on satisfactory performance and contract compliance.  

Page 28 of the RFP, Section P. SUBMITTAL OF BIDS, has been revised as follows:
All bids, whether delivered by an employee of Bidder, U.S. Postal Service, courier or package delivery service, must be received and time stamped at the stated address prior to the time designated.  The Purchasing Department AAA's timestamp shall be considered the official timepiece for the purpose of establishing the actual receipt of bids.

Responses to Written Questions

Q1) Can the Bid Response for this RFP be submitted electronically?

A1) No, it cannot be submitted electronically.  It can be hand delivered, mailed, or delivered by courier. Bid Response Submission Specifications are included in this RFP under Section P. Submittal of Bids.

Q2) Is there a percentage for each geographical area and do they have to be exact?
A2) Yes, please refer to page 6 in the RFP.

Q3) Do you anticipate that there will there be a budget increase?
A3) We do not have additional budget information at this time.

Q4)     Does the budget reflect any potential increases for minimum wages in California? 

A4)     No, it does not.  When the wages are increased, the budget will be adjusted accordingly.
Q5)
Is the contract for one year?
A5) 
This RFP is issued for a four-year funding cycle spanning July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2018.  The initial contract awarded under this RFP is for July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015.  The contract is then subject to three (3) annual renewals, based on funding, satisfactory performance, and contract compliance.  
Q6)
Will questions regarding the RFP be accepted after 5 pm today?
A6)      No.

The following participants attended the Bidders’ Conferences:

	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	SER 

255 N. Fulton Avenue

Suite 106

Fresno, CA  93701
	Michael Jimenez
	Phone: (559)- 452-0881

	
	
	E-Mail: mjimenez 6070@yahoo.com

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	Phone: 

	
	
	E-Mail: 

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	Phone: 

	
	
	E-Mail: 

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	Phone: 

	
	
	E-Mail: 

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	Phone: 

	
	
	E-Mail: 

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	Phone: 

	
	
	E-Mail: 

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	Phone: 

	
	
	E-Mail: 

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	Phone: 

	
	
	E-Mail: 

	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	Certified SLEB: 


6955 Foothill Blvd. 3rd Floor Suite 300 ( Oakland, CA 94605
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